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Liz Castaneda

From: Information [info@nwiwb.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2008 6:16 PM

To: castanedal@nwiwb.com

Subject: Fw: Johnson Point waste disposal - change to disposal location for certain wastes

Attachments: YELLOWKN-#260248-v1-Johnson_Point_Amix_scrap_steel_acceptance_letter PDF

From: "Emma Pike"

Sent 9/3/2008 10:01:28 AM

To: "Jan Davies" , info@nwtwb.com
Ce: "Joel Gowman" , "Glen Sorensen”
Subject: Johnson Point waste disposal - change to disposal location for certain wastes

RE: Johnson Point disposal/recycling location for majority of waste steel and certain non-hazardous
waste

As a follow up to my letter of July 17, 2008, please consider this a revision to the waste disposal
facilities to be used for the Johnson Point remediation project. To make sure of empty backhauls and
create efficiencies in the project, a large portion of the waste metal and non-hazardous material from
Johnson Point has been removed from site and is being stored temporarily in Tuktoyaktuk. The current
plan is now to dispose of this material with Amix Salvage and Sales from Surrey B.C., as they currently
have an empty barge backhaul available. The remaining waste metal will be disposed of as per the
original letter unless otherwise notified.

I have attached the acceptance letter from Amix as requested.

" If you need more details or need a more formal submission, please let me know.
Sincerely,
Emma

Emma Pike, Project Manager
Contaminants and Remediation Directorate
Indian and Northern Affairs Canada

PO BOX 1500, Yellowknife NT X1A 2R3
Ph (867) 669-2756

Fx (867) 669-2721

9/4/2008



12301 MUSQUEAM DRIVE, SURREY, BC, CANADA V3V 372
TELEPHONE {(604) 380-025] TOLL FREE 1-800-663-6406 FAX {604) 580-1922

“RECYCLERS OF SCRAP METAL”

SALVAGE & BALEB LTD.
August 27, 2008

E. Gruben's Transport Lid.
P.O. Box 177
Tuktovaktuk, NT

XOE 1C0

Attention James Lay

Re: Scrap Steel from Tuktoyakiuk

Helle James,

This letter is to confirm that Amix Salvage & Sales Ltd, will accept the hazardous of non-
hazardous wasie located in Tukioyaituk for dispasal at ocur facilides. This lead painted steel

material {metal & debris) will be loaded on o our crane barge and returned to our Surrey, BC
site for processing and disposal. It will be accepted on an “as is” basis.

Name: Arpix Salvage & Sales L

Location: 123701 Musgueam Drive

Facifity License No.: BCGE6138

Tele phone Ne.s _ 604-580-0251

DANGE Duneey | wacmgf A6 27, 2004

{Name - Print} (Sanatire of Au s‘éno?%’??d Officer) {:%ai«*—“}

Simverely,
Dave Durngey
Controlier

Amix Salyage B Sales 11, &
A Heawy LRt g,

MOBIL.E CAR CRUSHING  CONTAINER SERVICE  USED EQUIPMENT  LARGE SURPLUS YARD
DEMOLITION CONTRACTORS TUG & BARGE SERVICES




